1703 South Broad Street
Suite 400

Philadelphia, PA 19148
(215) 339-0409

May 20, 1999 070-37,‘36/

License Assistance Section

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
Nuclear Matertals Safety Branch

Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

RE: NRC License Number: 37-28653-01 - Cardiac Imaging Center
Amendment Application

Dear License Reviewer:
Please amend our byproduct material license to reflect the following changes:

- We request that Andrew Waxier, M.D. be added to our byproduct material license for
all procedures listed in 35.200. A copy of Dr. Waxler's academic and clinical training
has been enclosed within Attachment A. Please refer to this section for details.

We request that Santosh Gupta-Bala be added to our byproduct material license as an
authorized user for all cardiovascular procedures listed in 35.200. This physician is
currently listed on byproduct material license number 37-30485-01. A copy of this
document has been enclosed within Attachment A. Please refer to this section for
details.

> We recently amended our byproduct material license to address facility modifications
made to our nuclear medicine department located at 301 Oxford Valley Road, Unit 901,
Yardley, PA. An updated diagram of the hot lab, imaging and stress room are enclosed
in Attachment B. Please refer to this section for details.

> We request the following site be added to our license as a "location of use":

Cardiology Consultants of Philadelphia
1330 Powell Street, Suite 301
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A diagram of the facility have been enclosed within Attachment C. Please refer to this
section for details.

In regards to nuclear medicine operations we will adhere to the conditions established
in our license application and supporting documentation.

f you have additional questions regarding this amendment request, please contact Michael W.
Lairmore or myself. Mr. Lairmore may be reached at (201) 447-3303.

We thank you in advance for your assistance with this licensing action.
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Mark Victor, M.D.
Administrative Representative
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